
San Elizario ISD’s mission is to graduate students with skills to meet the demands of a changing 
world by promoting student success as non-negotiable, channeling resources to match learning 
needs of students, employ and retain a quality staff so that San Elizario is a proud, innovative and 
academically superior district

              
               San Elizario ISD
               P.O. Box 920
               San Elizario, TX 79849
               Phone 915.872.3900
               Fax 915.872.3903

MEMORANDUM
To:         Members of the Board of Trustees
From:    Dr. Rogelio Segovia, Associate Superintendent 
Subject: Roster of T-TESS Second Appraisers for 2022-23 school year
Date:     July 20, 2022   

HISTORY: 

The Superintendent or designee shall select the second appraiser from an established roster of 
trained appraisers for the purpose of the Texas Teacher Evaluation Support System (T-TESS) as 
stated in board policy DNA (LOCAL).

RATIONALE: 

The list of qualified appraisers who may appraise a teacher in place of the teacher’s supervisor 
shall be approved by the Board.

BUDGET:

There is no budget impact.

ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION:  

The administrative recommendation is to approve the Roster of T-TESS Second Appraisers for 
the 2022 - 2023 school year as presented.

Please check one:     ☒ For approval       ☐ Report / Information only         ☐ Recognition only
                                 


